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Attn: Mr. Peter Chester
RE = Surface Commingliing of Gas
Bison Federal A No. 1
ANM-0960413

Sec. 34, T85., R3I7E
Roosevelt County, NM

April 4, 1994
Gentlemen:

In letter dated December 7, 1993, came subject. Bison
reguested permission to commingle gas from the subject
well ~ith a well on a rear-by State lease. Due to
econocmics we have "ot been able to put this package
together. However. we are working cn a small compressor
desicgn and still might get “he well! back an production
fairly socon.

we did want to let vou know we have abandoned cur
original proposal and cid appreciate vour prompt and
positive response to our reguest.
Yours very truly,

BISCN PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Bruce C. Barthel
President
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